

M.T.A. Executive Board Meeting

Teleconference

09/13/2011

Attendance: Stephen Cunetto, Stacy Howell, Suzanne Allmon, Peppy Bidy

SETC Follow up Joe Frost: Joe was not able to attend the conference call meeting, but has some things to discuss.

Stephen asked if anyone was available to go to MAEE meeting on Sat., Sept. 17th? Janice Weaver or M.J.'s names were mentioned as possibilities.

Workshop: Should the Officers plan the next Workshops? Stephen made a motion. Stacy seconded. Motion passed. The Board will plan future workshops with Division input. Malcolm is unable to attend the October workshop. An alternate was suggested by his office. Stephen will investigate option. Stephen asked that everyone send personal invitations to boost enrollment.

Treasurer: There is no Treasurer yet. Suggestions: R.B. Hill, Gus Browning, Obra Quave. Suz will call all of these to see if any are interested in the position.

CT Vice Chair: Ian Tubman has accepted

Festival: The planning for Festival 2012 is on track; the next task is finding a place for the banquet. Ground plan and light plot have been sent by Ryan.

Adjudicators: Tom Hardy is working on it.

Scholarships: Committee- Tom Hardy, Elizabeth Thomas

Awards Committee: Suz- a form has been created; need to publicize to get application. Deadline is on website.

Sponsorships: ATT and Ford Foundation have been contacted. Bancorp South given amt. \$1K

IEF: Stacy said all moving forward, recruiting judges.